KOSCIUSZKO PARK

This 34.7 acre park became part of the Milwaukee County system during the 1937 consolidation of parks with the City of Milwaukee.

Initial acquisition of land for the park commenced in 1890 when the City of Milwaukee purchased 26 acres of rolling terrain covered with oak and maple trees from J. C. Coleman.  At this point in time the site was referred to as the Coleman Tract and Coleman Park.

In the early 1890’s development included excavation of a two-acre lagoon and construction of an adjacent boathouse.  Additionally, walks and roads were built and numerous trees and shrubs were planted.  During the mid-1890’s the site was renamed Lincoln Avenue Park and ultimately in 1900 it was named after General Thaddeus Kosciuszko, a Polish hero of the Revolutionary War.

The park was expanded by 10.8 acres in 1902 when it was determined that this densely populated section of the City required additional park land.  At this point in time Warren H. Manning, a landscape architect who had worked in the office of the renowned Frederick Law Olmsted, was retained to design the newly acquired land.

In 1904 a monument in honor of General Kosciuszko was donated by the Polish National Alliance and was initially located on the north side of the park adjacent to Becher Street.  It was officially dedicated to the City of Milwaukee on June 18, 1905. The monument was ultimately relocated to its present location adjacent to Lincoln Avenue in 1951.

During the early and mid-1900’s the following development occurred:

· An additional lagoon was excavated and connected to the existing body of water.

· A new pavilion and boathouse were constructed.

· Additional walks, lawn area, and plantings were completed.

In 1940 construction began on the original swimming pool and bathhouse.  These facilities were opened on a temporary basis in 1942 and fully completed in 1943.

More recent developments have included the Community Center which opened in 1982 and the Family Aquatic Center which replaced the outdated swimming pool and bathhouse.  This facility opened in 1997.

Kosciuszko Park contains many other elements to serve the active and passive recreational needs of the community.  These include;  picnic areas, athletic fields, lighted tennis courts, and a play equipment area.
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